OCIL CCNSERVATICN COMMISSIUN
EOX 2045
HOBBS, NEW MEXZICO

DATE____ Feb. 6, 19

OIL CONSERVATION CGiMISSION Re: Pcoposed NSP_____ _ .
BOX 371
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICG Proposed NSL_____ _...

Proposed NFC ____ _

Proposed DC

Gentlemen: Quintuple X
I have examined the application dated 2/2/62

for the __Texace, Inc, G, L, Exrwin "B" NCT-2 #3 _ 35-24-37
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
0.,XK,====E.F.E.
Due to the nature of the formations from Dev. to Ellem., it will be
necessary to have a Log omn the well before tops can be picked.

I recommend that approval be withheld until logs are available----J.W.R.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMMISSION



